

# Rashel Gandhi

## Full-Stack Engineer

My work as a researcher, as well as my drive as a life-long learner steered me towards a career as a full-stack web-developer in order to be a part of the creative human endeavor and help protect our planet. My dedication to collaboration and my overall passion to grow while empowering others to do the same are all part of why I can add true value to any position.

✉ rashel.gandhi@gmail.com

📱 7194335486

📍 Denver, United States

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Student

#### General Assembly

07/2020 - 10/2020

##### Tasks

- Three-month, 500-hour full-time and full-stack program conducted in a remote setting, providing experience with the latest front- and back-end programming languages, tools, and methodologies.

### Adventure Concierge

#### Natural Habitat Adventures

03/2019 - 03/2020

Boulder, Colorado

##### Tasks

- Customer care including receiving and initiating calls and emails to assist over 9,000 guests.
- Responded to questions regarding trips, additional services, and pain points or service issues including quality, delivery, and billing.
- Assisted Sales and Operations Team with resolving challenging calls or emails as a member of the support team.

Contact: Shelby Campbell - (800) 543-8917

### Committee Chair

#### Conference on World Affairs

08/2017 - 07/2020

Boulder, Colorado

*Conference on World Affairs (CWA) is a weeklong cultural event with 100 distinguished speakers, 200+ events for 70,000 attendees, organized annually by a staff of 4 and 500+ CU Boulder students and community volunteers.*

##### Tasks

- Managed 20+ committee members to invite the conference speakers and create events.
- Facilitated weekly meetings, delegated jobs, managed committee database and projects. Reported progress to administrative staff.
- Created and organized 25+ panels, each with 4-5 renowned world speakers.

Contact: Katie Grady - (303) 492-2525

## EDUCATION

### Bachelor of Arts- Anthropology and Spanish

#### University of Colorado Boulder

08/2014 - 12/2018

3.9

##### Awards

- Summa Cum Laude Honors with Distinction
- Alice Brues Award
- The Outstanding Graduate for the College of Arts and Sciences
- Dean's List

## SKILLS

CSS

HTML

SASS

Javascript

jQuery

PostgreSQL

MongoDB

Ruby

Ruby on Rails

AngularJS

NodeJS

ReactJS

Wordpress

Git

GitHub

Agile/Scrum

API/AJAX

## ADDITIONAL EXPERIENCE

### CONFERENCE ON WORLD AFFAIRS | Board Member (04/2019 - Present)

- Youngest member to serve on the board

### RED ROCKS TRAILHEAD | Trail Restoration (08/2019 - 09/2019)

### CU BOULDER | Lab Assistant (08/2016 - 12/2016)

- Assisted in documenting artifacts and figurines from the Black Hills Region of the United States

### POPULATION MEDIA CENTER | Intern (04/2016 - 07/2016)

- Worked with project proposal and development staff to draft new proposal documents and reports for international program implementation
- Conducted independent literature reviews, data analyses and interpretation, and internet research on 50+ topics including, but not limited to: gender equity, HIV prevention, and environment protection

## RECOMMENDATION

### Bruce Frederickson | CEO of fortune 100 company | Tactical Marketing Ventures

*"It is my opinion that any company who hires Rashel, or any university she applies to for graduate work, will get an exceptional talent, a great leader and a hard worker. I do know this, I would absolutely not hesitate to hire Rashel should she apply to my company. And having taught or lectured at over 30 universities myself, I would absolutely welcome her applying for a graduate level program."*

## INTERESTS

Painter

Designer

Spanish Speaker

Film Nut

World Traveler

Animal Nerd